Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: AD1-AGC-newcomplaints <AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:25 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: AGAIN -- STATUS, SUPPLEMENT, & QUERY: CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney

Misconduct Complaint vs NY Solicitor General Barbara Underwood -- & NY Attorney
General Letitia James

Good day.

Please be advised that the Committee is reviewing your complaint and you will hear from the Committee at
the conclusion of the investigation.

Thank you.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 8:17 AM

To: AD1-AGC-newcomplaints <AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov>

Cc: AD2-GRV2 <AD2-GRV2@nycourts.gov>; AD3-AGC-IU <AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov>; AD3AGC
<AD3AGC@nycourts.gov>

Subject: AGAIN -- STATUS, SUPPLEMENT, & QUERY: CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY Solicitor
General Barbara Underwood -- & NY Attorney General Letitia James |

TO: First Department Attorney Grievance Committee

| have received no response to my below April 27" e-mail, sent with the above attachment, concerning CJA’s February
11, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs NY Solicitor General Underwood and Attorney General
James. Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 11:53 AM

To: 'AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov' <AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov' <ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov>; 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov>;
'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>

Subject: STATUS, SUPPLEMENT, & QUERY: CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY Solicitor General
Barbara Underwood -- & NY Attorney General Letitia James



